
From: Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk <Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk> On Behalf Of AWMailbox-
LicensingFH@met.police.uk 
Sent: 13 November 2024 10:34 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>; Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc:; AWMailbox-LicensingFH@met.police.uk 
Subject: 2024/01633/LAPR:- L'ami Jac 96 Shepherd's Bush Road London W6 7PD 
 
Good Morning Licensing, 
 
Please refer to the amended hours of licensable activity and conditions agreed (highlighted in red 
below) between the applicant and the Police for the above application.  
 

The Exhibition of Films - Indoors Only 

Mondays to Sundays between 11:00 to 00:00 

 The Provision of Late Night Refreshment - Indoors Only 

Mondays to Sundays between 23:00 to 00:00 

 The Sale of Alcohol - On the Premises 

Mondays to Sundays between 11:00 to 23:30 

 The Sale of Alcohol - Off the Premises 

Mondays to Sundays between 11:00 to 00:00 

Proposed Opening Hours 

Mondays to Sundays between 07:00 to 00:00 

  

1.       High Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all times that the premises 
are open for licensable activities and; 

  

• shall be checked every two weeks to ensure that the system is working properly and that the 
date and time are correct. A record of these checks, showing the date and name of the 
person checking, shall be kept and made available to Police or authorised Council officers on 
request 

• one camera will show a close-up of the entrance to the premises, to capture a clear, full 
length image of anyone entering. 

• shall cover any internal or external area of the premises where licensable activities take 
place.  

• recordings shall be in real time and stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and 
time stamping. 



• footage shall be provided free of charge to Police or authorised council officer within 24 
hours of a request. 

• a staff member from the premises that is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system 
shall be on the premises at all times. This staff member will be able to show police or 
authorised officers of the Licensing Authority recent data footage with the minimum of 
delay when requested. This data or footage reproduction shall be almost instantaneous  

2.       All staff responsible for selling alcohol shall receive regular training in the Licensing Act 2003 in 
terms of the licensing objectives, offences committed under the Act and conditions of the Premises 
Licence. Written records of this training shall be retained and made available to police and 
authorised officers of the Licensing Authority on request. 

3.       The premises shall operate a ‘Challenge 25’ age-restricted sales policy and promote it 
through the prominent display of posters. 
4.       The licence holder see shall put arrangements in place to ensure that before serving 
alcohol or other age-restricted goods to customers they believe to be less than 25 years of 
age, staff ask to see accredited proof of age: that is, proof of age cards carrying the ‘PASS’ 
logo (and no others), a Passport, or UK Driving Licence bearing the photograph and date of 
birth of the customer.     
   

5.       The licence holder shall require staff to note any refusals in a refusals log.  The refusals log shall 
record the date and time of the refusal; the name of the staff member refusing; and the reason for 
refusal.  It must be checked and signed monthly by the designated premises supervisor.  The refusals 
log shall be made available for inspection upon request by the Licensing Team, Police or Trading 
Standards 

6.       The front external area of the premises shall not be used by any customer after 22:00 hours 
Monday-Sunday.  

7.       Strong beer, lager, cider and stout above 5.5% ABV shall not be displayed or sold with the 
exception of craft beers.  

8.       If the Metropolitan Police require a specific alcoholic product to be removed from sale, 
a Police Licensing Officer must give this notice in writing  and allow 28 days for the removal 
of this product upon receipt of the request.  

9.       Any alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be sold in a sealed container.  

 10.   The Premises shall have a policy to ensure the welfare and safeguarding of vulnerable patrons. 
This policy shall include both drink spiking and sexual assault. Staff shall be able to support and assist 
people who feel unsafe, vulnerable or threatened. Should customers approach the venue for 
assistance, these incidents shall be recorded in an incident log. This policy shall be made available to 
police or authorised officers of the Licensing Authority upon request.  

11.   The premises shall risk assess the requirement for SIA to be employed.  

Kind regards, 
 
Kris.  



 
Kris Cardwell 
Police Constable 3286AW 
Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU) 
Metropolitan Police Service  
 
 
 
From: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU <Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk> On Behalf Of AW Mailbox - 
Licensing FH 
Sent: 13 November 2024 10:30 
To: Jean-Charles Stiquel ; AW Mailbox - Licensing FH <AWMailbox-LicensingFH@met.police.uk> 
Subject: RE: FW: 2024/01633/LAPR:- L'ami Jac 96 Shepherd's Bush Road London W6 7PD 
 
Good Morning Jean- Charles, 
 
Many thanks for your email agreeing the conditions from the Police.  
 
I will inform the Local Authority who will update your application.  
 
All the best, 
 
Kris.  
 
Kris Cardwell 
Police Constable 3286AW 
Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU) 
Metropolitan Police Service  
 
 
 
From: Jean-Charles Stiquel <  
Sent: 12 November 2024 23:04 
To: AW Mailbox - Licensing FH <AWMailbox-LicensingFH@met.police.uk> 
Subject: Re: FW: 2024/01633/LAPR:- L'ami Jac 96 Shepherd's Bush Road London W6 7PD 
 
Dear Kris,  
 
Thank you for coming last week with Nicole.  
I read your updated conditions.  
We are happy with those. We will apply them from the 15th of November 2024.  
Many Thanks. 
Best regards 
Jean-Charles  
 
Jean-Charles Stiquel  
Co-Founder / Director           
L'AMI JAC 
94 Shepherds Bush road - W6 7PD London 
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